From: David Dickson

Sent: January 29, 2023 12:06 PM

To: Office of the Premier <Premier@gov.ab.ca>

Cc: LacSteAnne.Parkland@assembly.ab.ca; Dane.Lloyd@parl.gc.ca

Subject: Manipulation of Alberta Health Data requiring a full professional Police forensic investigation and the urgent
return of data to the Alberta Health Public Dashboard

Importance: High

By Email Only.

Dear Madame Premier,

| have been analyzing the Alberta data (and other jurisdictions) for approximately three years now. This data tells a very
concerning story, especially in how it has been used and abused. From isolation to testing, to masks and vaccine
mandates. | have information on all the missteps taken. For now, | will limit this request to how the COVID ‘case’ and
‘death’ data has been willfully manipulated by your predecessors’ government.

Has Alberta Health been constructing an alibi in real time? They clearly manipulated the data for what has been
admitted to be political purposes. Below is just one clear example. | have many others.

Please check my work. The data is all available for anyone to see if they look hard enough.

In 2021/2022. Alberta Health/AHS moved almost 500 reported COVID deaths into 2020 in what can only be seen as an
apparent attempt to falsify the perceived risk of death in one specific group.

How did they do this?

By reclassifying deaths from the year they died to the year they were put into the system with an initial COVID diagnosis.
In some cases, the time from that diagnosis to a reported death was up to 768 days for someone in the over 80's
category. Alberta has COVID deaths reported as high as 105 years and even 107 years old, so the 80+ category is quite
large. See a breakdown of the data and source material here: https://dksdata.com/AlbertaDead

Now, pick any date in 2021/2022 after Alberta started to publish their "Vaccine Outcomes" page with deaths by vaccine
status.

Anyone paying attention would have noticed a discrepancy in the 'Highlights' (total deaths) and the Deaths reported
since January 1st, 2021. | did.

How about June 29th, 2021? On this date, Alberta Health/AHS stated; 2,301 total reported COVID deaths. 42.4% of the
12+ population and 36% of the total population were reported vaccinated. Significantly less than half population was
fully vaccinated according to Alberta Health.

Alberta Health stated they were publishing the number of unvaccinated deaths since January 1st, 2021 vs the total
number of deaths in that same time. That was a lie.

87.4% of deaths in the unvaccinated is enough to make anyone rush for protection. However, 53.4%, maybe not so
much. This willful manipulation of data specifically prevented INFORMED CONSENT by anyone at the time. Now add to
that the clearly illegal government lotteries (available to only those who agreed to be vaccinated, excluding a large
portion of the Alberta Population), the coercion $100 payments and finally the mandates. The intent was clear, despite
the clear manipulation of data and lack of evidence to support the steps being taken.

Are there other examples of dates to support the above? Yes. In fact, two specific examples were filed into Court for
review by the Alberta Justices in late 2021 to highlight the issue of a lack of Informed Consent. The dates used were
relevant to the time of filing. October 25, 2021, and November 24, 2021. See Page 7 of:
https://dksdata.com/Court/DavidDicksonPackage/26-Exhibit-S Filed Redacted.pdf



https://dksdata.com/AlbertaDead
https://dksdata.com/Court/DavidDicksonPackage/26-Exhibit-S_Filed_Redacted.pdf

Although this data was removed from public view in July 2022 (like it was from the UK ONS and other such systems at
the same time), it is still collected and presented on the Alberta Health System Daily Dashboard.
1. This is why there must be an immediate professional investigation (not a political review) into the clear and
obvious misuse of this data.
2. In addition, the data that is readily available in the AHS system (that used to be available to Albertans) that is
required for fully informed consent, must be restored immediately.

There is no excuse for any further delays.
The Premier, Court of King’s Bench of Alberta and Edmonton Police Service (among others) need to do their job.

More information for reference and further examples of concern can be found in my original court application.
Unredacted copies can be made available on request.

https://dksdata.com/CourtUpdate

https://dksdata.com/DavidDicksonCourt.html

https://dksdata.com/CrownCourt.html

To anticipate a political response. Due to the information presented here, the clearly flawed 10 month review (with less
than three months before an election) using $S2 million of tax payers’ money by a retired Federal Politician is not the
appropriate forum for this request for action.

Please note | will be unavailable on Tuesday January 31, 2023 as | attempt to take my severely disabled mother in law to
an urgent medical appointment at the Royal Alexander Hospital (RAH). This will be a stressful day as | (along with many
others) have been unlawfully refused service by AHS in recent months for our inability to wear a mask. This is despite
written medical exemptions from our personal physicians. But that is a separate matter for another follow up with your
office.

| look forward to your timely, considered and informed response to this matter.

David

David T. Dickson

C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com)

Consulting C.1.0.

Management/Legal Consultant Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert.
Cell: REDACTED

Fax: REDACTED

Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com

COVID 19 Information: https://dksdata.com/COVID19
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Some rules to live by:

Always do the best you can by your family.

Go to work every day.

Always speak your mind.

Never hurt anyone that doesn't deserve it.

And never take anything from the bad guys.

(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010)

PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged
confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately
notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide business advice on legal topics.
If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms.
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Alberta Health Data: By Death/Reversed Reported Date

https://www.alberta.ca/data/stats/covid-19-alberta-statistics-data.csv

Comparing 2020, 2021 to 2023 (Year on Year)

Reported COVID| Reclassified' Finalized COVID Deaths Per | Reversed
From To Days
Deaths COVID Deaths Deaths Day Per Day
2020-03-20| 2020-12-31 1,094 48 1,046 286 3.83 0.2
2021-01-01| 2021-12-31 2,208 69 2,139 364 6.07 0.2
2022-01-01| 2022-12-31 2,433 174 2,259 364 6.68 0.5
2023-01-01| 2023-01-23 83 32 51 22 3.77 1.5
Total 5,818 323 5,495
Alberta Dashboard 5,465 down from 5,470!

How to make it look like more unvaccinated died - Move the deaths into the COVID Diagnosis year!
AHS and Alberta Health moved 487 Deaths into 2020 so people would assume they were unvaccinated!

Alberta Health Data: By COVID DIAGNOSIS DATE

https://www.alberta.ca/data/stats/covid-19-alberta-statistics-data.csv

Comparing 2020, 2021 to 2023 (Year on Year)

From To Reported COVID| Reclassified' Finalized COVID e Deaths Per | Reversed
Deaths COVID Deaths Deaths Day Per Day
2020-03-20| 2020-12-31 1,618 85 1,533 286 5.66 0.3
2021-01-01| 2021-12-31 1,898 69 1,829 364 5.21 0.2
2022-01-01| 2022-12-31 2,223 168 2,055 364 6.11 0.5
2023-01-01| 2023-01-23 79 1 78 22 3.59 0.0
Total 5,818 323 5,495
Alberta Dashboard 5,465 down from 5,470!

Year Reported Deaths Moved Year Finalized Deaths Moved

2020|524 additional deaths now in 2020

All with the same data:

2020|487 additional deaths now in 2020

2021

310 deaths removed from 2021

2021

310 deaths removed from 2021

2022

210 deaths removed from 2022

2022

204 deaths removed from 2022

2023|4 deaths removed from 2022

2023

27 deaths added to 2023




\https://www.alberta.- ovid-19-albert: istics.htm

@ Data included in the interactive data application are up-to-date as of end of day December 29, 2020.

Illls[0E New Cases  Total Cases  Characteristics ~ Severe outcomes ~ Comorbidities ~ Geospatial Laboratory testing

Data export ~ Data notes

1046

total deaths

14,555 6,624 82 years

active cases active cases, Edmonton Zone average age at death

\https:/lwww.albena.ca/statslcovid—1 9-alberta-statistics.htm

@ Data included in the interactive data application are up-to-date as of end of day June 29, 2021, unless stated otherwise.

llelallle| 6 New Cases  Total Cases  Characteristics ~ Vaccinations ~ Vaccine Outcomes  Severe outcomes  Comorbidities

Healthcare capacity ~ Geospatial Laboratory testing ~ Variants of Concern Data export ~ Data notes

165 2,301

current hospitalizations total deaths

1,055 1.25% 80 years

active cases percent positivity, 7-day average average age at death

4,332,883 72.8% 42.4%

12+ population who received at
total doses administered least one dose 12+ population fully vaccinated




|https://iwww.alberta.calstats/covid-19-alberta-statistics.htm

@ Data included in the interactive data application are up-to-date as of end of day June 29, 2021, unless stated otherwise.

Highlights New Cases  Total Cases  Characteristics Vaccine Qutcomes  Severe outcomes ~ Comorbidities

Healthcare capacity =~ Geospatial Laboratory testing ~ Variants of Concern Data export ~ Data notes

Vaccination data are up-to-date as of end of day June 29, 2021

® 4,332,883 doses of COVID-19 vaccine have been administered in Alberta
e 72.8 percent of 12+ population has received at least one dose (62% total population)

® 42.4 percent of 12+ population fully vaccinated (36% total population)

|nttps://www.alberta.ca/stats/covid-19-alberta-statistics.htm

@ Data included in the interactive data application are up-to-date as of end of day June 29, 2021,|unless stated otherwise.

Highlights ~ New Cases  Total Cases  Characteristics ~ Vaccinations Severe outcomes  Comorbidities

Healthcare capacity =~ Geospatial ~ Laboratory testing ~ Variants of Concern

Data export Data notes

Since Jan 1, 2021, 0.4% of people with one dose (5,025/1,186,669) were diagnosed with COVID-19 14 days after the first immunization date

Since Jan 1, 2021, 0% of people with two doses (562/1,532,375) were diagnosed with COVID-19 14 days after the second immunization date

95.4% of cases (122,859/128,750) since Jan 1, 2021 were unvaccinated or diagnosed within two weeks from the first dose immunization date

92.5% of hospitalized cases (5,164/5,580) since Jan 1, 2021 were unvaccinated or diagnosed within two weeks from the first dose immunization date

| ® 87.4% of COVID-19 deaths (673/770) since Jan 1, 2021 were unvaccinated or diagnosed within two weeks from the first dose immunization date

June 29th, 2021 End of 2020

2,301 1046 EQUALS 1,255 NOT 770
difference = 485

total deaths total deaths 673 out 0f1,255 iS 53.4%
a lot less scary than 87.4%




October 25, 2021 https://www.alberta.ca/stats/covid-19-aiberta-statistics.htm#vaccine-outcomes

* 84.8% of cases (182,989/215,913) since Jan 1, 2021 were unvaccinated or diagnosed within two weeks from the first dose immunization date

® 84.6% of hospitalized cases (8,851/10,465) since Jan 1, 2021 were unvaccinated or diagnosed within two weeks from the first dose immunization

date

® 76.4% of COVID-19 deaths (1,142/1,494) since Jan 1, 2021 were unvaccinated or diagnosed within twe weeks from the first dose immunization date

November 24, 2021 https:

* Since Jan 1, 2021, 0.4% of people with one dose (11,598/3,312,946) were diagnosed with COVID-19 14 days after the first immunization date
s Since Jan 1, 2021, 0.8% of people with two doses (26,132/3,133,660) were diagnosed with COVID-19 14 days after the second immunization date
® 78.8% of cases (181,064/230,585) since Jan 1, 2021 were unvaccinated or diagnosed within two weeks from the first dose immunization date

® 78.3% of hospitalized cases (8,968/11,447) since Jan 1, 2021 were unvaccinated or diagnosed within two weeks from the first dose immunization

date

'www.alberta.ca/stats/covid-19-alberta-statistics.htmfivaccine-outcomes

3,026

total deaths

total deaths

® 87.5% of COVID-19 deaths (1149/1,701) since Jan 1, 2021 were unvaccinated or diagnosed within two weeks from the first dose immunization date

Data as of November 24th, 2021

Actual Total Unvaxxedor2 | Total sincelan1

Reported Deaths ~weeks 2021 Fully Vaxxed |
October 21, 2021
Cases 182,989 215,913 32,924
Hospital 8,851 10,465 1,614
Deaths 3026 1142 1494 352
November 24, 2021
Cases 181,064 230,585 49,521
Hospital 8,968 11,447 2,479
Deaths 3232 1,149 1,701 552
Deaths in the Last 33 days 206 7 207 200

Additionally, 267 FULLY vaccinated died in the 120 days up te Nevember 24th, 2021
300 vaccinated with one or more doses died in the 120 days up to November 24th, 2021

2020 reported COVID Deaths WITH COVID 19
2021 reported COVID Deaths WITH COVID 19

Total Reported 2020/2021 (Stats Canada and Albera Health)

1

2,186 485 (missing on vaccine page)

3,232

This is Exhibit "S" referred to in the Affidavit of:
David Thomas Dickson
Sworn before me this

Fh
pggdav of November, 2021
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in anq for the Provinc_e of Alberta
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s.albertahealthservices.ca/logon/LogonPeint/tmindex-ahs. htmlf/views/Provincial Covid1 9 Hospitalizations-Daily CensusInformation Wider%20Audience/ForWide Audience

HS Internal Dashboard October 11th, 2022

IF THIS DATA IS AVAILABLE IN AHS ON A DAILY BASISWHY IS IT NOT PROVIDED TO THE ALBERTA PUBLIC?
October 11th, 2022 - Alberta Hospitalizations by Vaccination status

All (ICU + Acute) 151 15 255 383 260 913 898 1,064
ICU 6 4 12 3 19 19 25
All (ICU + Acute)% 14.19%| 1.41% 23.97% 36.00% 24.44% 85.81% 84.40%| 100.00%
ICU% 24.00%| 0.00% 16.00% 48.00% 12.00% 76.00% 76.00%| 100.00%,
Omicron B1.1.529 BA.5 BA.4 BA.2 Total
Currently in Hospital 122 294 7 72 495
% Fully Vaccinated (2 doses) 38.50% 16.70% 14.30% 30.60%
% Fully Vaccinated (3 doses) 33.60% 36.10% 42.90% 37.50%
Current ICU 1 10 0 0 hia
ICU Fully Vaccinated (2 doses) 100.00% 10.00% 0.00% 0.00%
ICU Fully Vaccinated (3 doses) 0.00% 30.00% 0.00% 0.00%
ZONE Acute ICU Vaccination Status
Edmonton 539 Alberta Population
Calgary 292 8
Central 170 3
South 61 4
North 19 - 10.93%
Total 1,064 25

THE AHS DASHBOARD SHOWS 1,064 COVID CASES IN HOSPITAL AND 25 COVID
CASES IN ICU AT THE START OF DAY OCTOBER 11, 2022

THE ALBERTA HEALTH DASHBOARD SHOWS 1,014 COVID CASES IN HOSPITAL
AND 31 COVID CASES IN ICU AT THE END OF DAY OCTOBER 10, 2022



